
 Full details as to why in the end the insurance policy was not cancelled and the reasons for not
cancelling which was due to Mr Simon Cordell going to the police compound and the police
compound confirming to Kelly Tiller over the phone there was in fact no tools in the van.

 The reason why until Jan 2014 that Mr Simon Cordell’s insurance did not show up on the MID
database.

 Confirmation Simon Cordell did have insurance to drive on the 14/11/2014 and did not void
his insurance in any way.

 Why Kelly Tiller did not deal with all the data protection requests that had been submitted to
KGM, under the data protection act 1998 subject access request, as if this had been done
Simon Cordell would not be in the court system for this case.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Martin Jenkin [mailto:martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 28 November 2014 14:36
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MT07-ID<80>  OpenAttach Documents

Lorraine,

I have spoken to the manager at KGM and he has advised Andy Austin is detailing with the case.

They have asked for a clear email for me to send to them of your requirements.

Please could you email what is required for me to forward on!

(unfortunately Kelly is on annual leave at present)

Regards

Martin Jenkin
DDI 01843 598744

Ċ⁬ یوھ  یىىلآي ىى ی
ź⁬ یوھ  یىىلآي ىى ی

------------------------------------------
Broadsure Direct - Telephone number: 01843 594477 - Fax Number: 01843 594488
------------------------------------------
This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it
is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in
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